An Taisce — The National Trust foy/1
Tailor’s Hall, Back Lane, Dublin

Patrick O’Neill
Coastal Zone Management Division
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food

Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wexford
E3/2/64 vol 2
REF: Maintenance Dredging Application by the Department of Defence at
Haulbowline Naval Base, C\}qaCork
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Dear Mr O’Neill oS
GO

S
Thank you for referring this ap ig@gtion for approval to An Taisce for comment.
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Due to resource constraint%é@n Taisce will not be submitting comments in relation to this
application. &

Yours sincerely,

Camilla Keane

Natural Environment Casework and Research Officer
An Taisce

Tailors Hall

Back Lane

Dublin 8

naturalenvironment@antaisce.org
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